

Hastings Old Town Residents Association

You are reminded that the next meeting of the Management Committee will take place on Tuesday 11th March at 6.30 at David Woolf's - 127 All Saints Street.

A G E N D A

ATTENDANCE - Apologies from Jill Bradley who will try to get back about 7.30
MINUTES of 11/2 and any MATTERS ARISING not listed below. [calendar of events; Old Town map; bus lay -byes].

REPORTS Secretary - JB [a copy of the papers for the Coastal Users Group agenda 11/3 will be circulated. These include a very detailed report from FLAG]; Treasurer - PW -[to include list of paid -up members so we can collectively focus on recruitment]; KF - HCN; Website - DW - [to include Trading Scheme].

CHAIRMANS REPORT

- AGM speaker - Clive Galbraith is not free 9/5. Please come with suggestions.
- RIBA - local architects are using a vacant shop in Priory Meadow to display ideas in early April. David Beasley has drawn an archway for the west end of George Street. Please look at the HOTRA website. What should we do ?
- Winkle Island - the 2 new noticeboards have been installed. 3 sides are for the Winkle Club to use. We have the 4th. I will draft some ideas and forward them to you all over the weekend. We may need some pictures of Leigh Dyers Butlers Gap sculptures if anyone has them [currently fenced off].
- Town Hall remodelling ? Cost ? Return on investment ?
- New Licensing initiative - runs for 12 months. Hastings is 1 of 20 places across the country. Proposals? Community involvement ?

PLANNING MATTERS BN to report

MEMBERS CONCERNS - report in London Evening Standard of possible closure of Single Mothers hostel in Newham and transfer of families to Hastings. Responses from Amber Rudd and Jeremy Birch.

FUTURE PROGRAMME Committee 8/4 @ Phils; 13/5 @ ? includes agreeing years work plan. AGM

APRIL PARISH NEWS - matters to be covered.

AOB